Approved for Release: 2017/09/12 C05102842

From: ‘ ‘

Sent: Friday, August 12, 2016 10:48 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: FW Logo --- SEERET//HREETOUSATFYEY—
Attachments: NROL-76 Logo Chart.pptx

Classification: -SEEREF/FAPRRAIREF—FRO—TSRA—T T Er

Classified By:[:::::::]
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213
Declasgify On: 25X1, 20661231

(U) One step closer...changes fron eview are in the attached.

 hank you,

(b)(3)

From\ ‘
Sent: Friday, August 12, 2016 9:51 AM

To
Ce

Subject: RE 000 --- SECRETLITKHRERFO-HSA—TVET—

Classification: -SEEREF A E/RE—FO—GSA—F 7
Clagsified By: S

Derived From: INCG dated 20120213
Declassify On: 25X1, 20661231

description is posted.

Respectfuldl

Approved for Release: 2017/09/12 C05102842

'signed off on this late last night. The TIER is 2016-03168. The logo and



Approved for Release: 2017/09/12 C05102842

From:| |
Sent: Monday, August 08, 2016 9:28 AM

To
Cc

Subject 0G0 —~—SEEREFHFKHREETFO-ISAFYEr-

Classification —SEEREFFAAREI—FO—SH—FVEF

Classified By:[:::::::j
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213
Declassify On: 25X1, 20661231

(U) Dzhas approved the attached logo/patch fa Please route f

and approval to release via TIER for NRO-coord.

d hank you,

Classification: SECREF/AAPKAAREF—FRO—SA—FFEY—

Approved for Release: 2017/09/12 C05102842

eview
(b)(1)
(b)(3)
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